
From: Lisa Foust
To: chuck.welch@phelps.com
Cc: Joshua Mayorquin (4243); russel.blau@morganlewis.com; danielle.burt@morganlewis.com;

leetal.weiss@morganlewis.com; TPUC DocketRoom
Subject: 25-00035 Application of Fiber AssetCo, LLC for Competing Local Exchange Telecommunications Authority
Date: Thursday, June 26, 2025 12:52:45 PM

Good Afternoon,

 In regard to the application of Fiber AssetCo, LLC to Provide Competing Local Exchange
Telecommunications Services in Tennessee, please file the actual Certificate of Authority/Existence
from the Tennessee Secretary of State.  The petition in this matter only contained the Filing
Acknowledgment from the Secretary of State's Office.

 Once we receive the requested document, which can be obtained by the applicant on the Tennessee
Secretary of State's website, we can set this matter for hearing.  If you can send me a few dates your
client would be available mid-July (time for us receiving the SOS document and the 10-day public
notice requirement), we will do our best to accommodate your schedule.

Thanks and let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
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